Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:44 PM

To: Yap, Weijoe; SUR

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Subramaniam, Divyashni; Kaur, Baljit

Subject: RE: - RE: - RE: SMG 6109R-DOA: 21/8/2019 (AIG REF:3300242464SG)
Dear Wei Joe,

Done.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Yap, Weijoe <Weijoe.Yap@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 4:13 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit
<Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>

Subject: - RE: - RE: SMG 6109R-DOA: 21/8/2019 (AIG REF:3300242464SG)

Importance: High
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This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.



Click here by 2019-11-12 16:12 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete
it.

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights
reserved.



